ERC Recertification: 2 years or less
experience

Britni Saunders
LPA Training, Policy & Guidance, INDOT

March 12, 2014




Welcome + Housekeeping
» Welcome to ERC Recertification!

= Sign out sheets on tables- last 10 min
= Your certification expires on March 12, 2015

= Housekeeping
= How to use your packet

= Please complete evaluations throughout class,
turn in as you leave

= Phones on silent
s Restroom location
= Parking Lot/Post-Its on table




Welcome + Housekeeping

= Agenda Review:

= Welcome + Housekeeping: 8a-805a
= Britni Saunders, LPA Training, INDOT

= LPA Update: 805-810a

= Kathy Eaton-McKalip, Director of LPA/MPO & Grants
Administration, INDOT

= Local Quarterly Report: 810a-830a

= David Armstrong, District Local Program Director, Fort
Wayne, INDOT & Mike Cales, Local Programs Specialist,
INDOT




Welcome + Housekeeping

= Agenda Review:

= HOw to Assess Project Timelines + Funds
Effectively: 830a-850a

= Jaclyn Schmitt, Local Project Engineer, Vincennes,
INDOT & Greg Smith, Local Project Engineer, Fort

Wayne, INDOT
= How to Do a Reqguest for Proposals: 850a-
915a

= Susan Kemp, District Local Program Director,
Crawfordsville, INDOT




Welcome + Housekeeping

= Agenda Review:

= Consultant Contract Review: 915a-940a
= Mike Wink, Local Project Engineer, Crawfordsville, INDOT

= Questions/Start sign out: 940a-945a
= Closing Information: 945a-950a




Local Quarterly Report (LQR)

David Armstrong,

Mike Cales,

District Local Program Director,
~ort Wayne &

_ocal Programs Specialist

March 12, 2014




Local Quarterly Report

ITAP

& & &

INDOT Technical Application Pathway

& Tap - Login

) INDOT Employees

User Hame Forgot User Mame?

Password Forgot Password?

Login

Indiana Department of
Transportation

For external users this portal serves the following business processes:

-= American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Reporing - ARRA
-= Design Submittal

-= Geotechnical Engineering Document Management

-= Letters of Interest for Design RFP's - LOIS

-= Prequalification of Consultants

-= Project Commitments Database

-= Professional Services Contractual Senvices - PSCS

-= Real Estate Document Management

-= Subcontractor Payment Tracking - SPT

ITAP Training Videos:

-=How to Enroll 2 Business

-=How to Enroll a User

-=Howto Login as a Non INDOT User
-= How to retrieve a Forgotten Username
-= How to retrieve a Forgotten Password
-=Howto Login as an INDOT User

Do you need to enroll a new business? Complete a business enrollment farm.

Do you need to apply for a user account? Complete 3 user enroliment form.

https://itap.indot.in.gov




Local Quarterly Report

For external users this portal serves the following business processes:

-= American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Reporting - ARRA

# AP - Login
-= Design Submittal

---------- -= (Geotechnical Engineering Document Management

(J INDOT Employees; @ Dthers - Letters of Interest for Design RFP's - LOIS
-= Prequalification of Consultants
User Name Forgot User Name? -+ Project Commitments Database

-» Professional Services Contractual Semvices - PRCS
-» Rieal Estate Document Management
-= Subcontractor Payment Tracking - SPT

Password Forgot Password?

ITAP Training Videos:

-=» How to Enroll 3 Business

Login -= How to Enroll a User

-» How to Login as a Non INDOT User
-= How to refrieve a Forgotten Username
-» How to refrieve a Forgotten Password

- Hblsane




Local Quarterly Report

Do you need to enroll a new business? Complete a business enrollment form.

Business Registration - Business Information

Business Name

Business Type El

Description

Federal Tax Id =

DUNS Humber

\What type of work does your
company do?

Main Business Address

Zip Code

* Thiz color background fields are mandatory

Cancel Start

Indiana ——
——

A State that Warks




Local Quarterly Report

Do you need to apply for a user account? Complete a user enrollment form.

& &2

INDOT Technical Application Pathway

Indiana Department of
Transportation

User Enrollment - Business Selection

=-{#§ Business Type
; "(ﬁ Consultant
¥ Vendor
£- S04 Federal
Elﬁ Municipalities
. o {:a City

-5 Other Municipalities
o ¥ State Agency

* This color background fields are mandatory

Available Business

City of Jonezboro
City of Alexandria
City of Anderson
City of Angola

City of Attica

City of Auburn

City of Aurcra

City of Bateswile
City of Bedford Street Department
City of Beech Grove
City of Berne

City of Bicknell
City of Bloomington
City of Bluffton
City of Boonville
City of Brazil

City of Butler

City of Cannelton
City of Carmel

City of Charlstown
City of Clinton




Local Quarterly Report

Indiana Department of
Transportation

INDOT Technical Application Pathway Welcome!l! Peri Myers &

&2

Application IMaintenance

Application Details

Requests 85 Name Local Quarterly Report

Application that allows ERC's to submit
project local quarterly reports.

Abbreviation LOR

Request New Application ystem -
Reference Data - LPA Annual Pre-Award Certification & Assurance
£ Milestones

3§ MIS Custom Applications

¥ Oman Estimate Software Request

¥ Professional Services Contracting System

¥ Project Commitments

¥ ProjectWise

{3 Public Meetings

£ {0 Road Hat application

El‘:a Scheduling Project Management System

-${% Local Call Application

-%{% Local Quarterly Report

{f SiteXchange (Email Registration)

‘{ﬁ SubContractor Payment Tracking(Prime Contractors Only -
4 ] | »

Training Yideos




Local Quarterly Report

Indiana Department of
Transportation

INDOT Technical Application Pathway Welcome!!! Peri Myers &

Main Page | -
=-£® INDOT Applications Application Details |
" Qﬁ‘ Clean Answers Name Local Quarterly Report
&% ERMS
: URL Click here to access application
&% Human Resources
: . lication that allows ERC's to submit project local
‘-ﬁ‘ MIS Custom Applications Description App e

quarterly reports.

-§¥ Project Close Out Abbreviation NHET)

‘-ﬁ‘ Scheduling Project Management System

[T -

Last Login
%% Local Quarterly Report Time

+ ‘-ﬂ Scheduling Project Management System . Noof Users
i Logged In 0
Today

Click here to reguest a new application




Local Quarterly Report

& B @ sPus. Local Quarieny Reportisg

EAsan Paga
Fiter: [22 =] %%
Den & Coniraci @ ApRor Pajenil Blansger County Progoci Dasc rgndsa EHul:u “
1267748 A-34531 |Scol Counly [k, Hoolt [cioe Me. Tower dunel ([, e |

ICarodm R on Sanded Ra
Showang 1.9 o 1 Necs Par Fage FEIIER| #rev PRER] next

Indiarng Departmend of Traess portaian
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Local Quarterly Report

Eiain Page

Ingpaction and -
OB105TT Scool County Winsiow, Robert Scolt inspection of a8 courty Atrss i
bricgpes 20 ft and longer

Boatman Road from .

1005948 R -34531  Scol Counly Fischvogt Brandi  Scolt Shady Lane to Austin fown  Active o 7
|

1297182 R -35897 Scoll County Winsiow, Roben  Scoft gmf:;"""‘ Within — aceve &

1207748 R-34531  Scoll County g‘;‘n‘f__‘ss“'”' Scott e i e Iade Ga" 7

1207748 R-34531  Scoft County gﬁ‘;ﬁﬂ""- Seott Eﬁg‘mmﬁe' Acthes o

1207808 ©-35109  Scol County gﬂ?{:g"”- Scott g‘;ﬂg:'“"“‘:“”“ InScolt o eve

Showring 1-6 of &

ERC Harma

Coeated By | Crealdd Dala
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Local Quarterly Report

Add a New Report

Click on the Add New 5 icon to the right of the Consultant Firm Mame in the LQR Current Report
table to start a new Report.

Do F - 1297748 LOR Currgni Repodt | =

oir # Consuflant Fim Marms ﬂ

Showng 1-1 of 1 ttems Per Page RIS | rrev P | HM'

The Add LQR Report window will appear. Select the Quarter and Year from the drop down lists and
click Sawve to create a new report or click Cancel to return to the LQR Main Page without creating
a new report.

T

Add LQR Report for Des# - 1297748 E3

Quarter ;|
=1

Year

* Thie color background fields are mandatory

Save Cancel




Local Quarterly Report

| Contract® 3 | Project Mansgor E | Project Dascrption
Inspeclion and re=
DE10577 Scoll County Winslow, Roberd  Scoi inspecticon of ail county A e
bebdges 20 A and longer
Boabtman Road from M
1005948 R - 34531 Scoll County Flschrogl, Bran  Scolx Shady Lane o Suslin bmam  Acthve &
Kirmats
- Varous lecations within
1297182 IR - 35887 Sool County Winslow, Rober Scol Seom Caunty Auctive I?ﬂ"_.,sﬁ?
Richardson, Bridge Mo T owver Swasl
1297748 R - 34531 Scolt County Corcin Sicatt e s et Acthve B
REchardson, Bridge Mo T over Shacker
1297749 R - i i i &
29 34531 Scolt County Carcben Sco D i Bt e e Acthve &
N Richardson, Bridge inspeclicns in Scofl S
1297898 B-3I51039 Soolt County Carabym Scol Couanty At _;ﬁ?
Showwing 16 of G lems Par Pmm Fray

= =amnis oY R S = = x = —{

| Des#® -1 Z297ESE LOR Current Reporn |

Fmr_‘:ﬁ-‘ﬁ:-

ERC Mmms Consultant Firm Narme

2013 Draft Carr, Tayior

Showing 1-1 o 1

Created By | _ Created Date
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LOR Main Page

INDOT - LOCAL PUBLIC AGEMCY QUARTERLY REPORTIMNG FORM

Save Subimit 1o MEDOT Pt Close
o S e bion” e cuatvet Thwicle wawr cRsnuieey_
SECTHM A GENERAL PROGECT BRFOHBUATION

Dos ® 1297898
Duartorfoar 2E013

MO T Propesct BManages Richandsen, Carotym
OO T Program Bansgper AUl Crabrs
Coon SUlLBRT In T manon

ERC informaticn
ERT Mame ::.afr Taytar

ERC Firm Scol County

ERC Email {xforcam@SS5.com
v i E PR Ol ERT Pomke @ (A7) 5555655

Consetant Cermcotion Dale I: | ERC Carsmcsbon Dats :i =

Click hare b upiogd ERC cerificaks Ciick heng 10 e ladesl cetifcabe

Comsattane Rarme
Comnuiimne Frorm
Comsuilant Eomel

[ I | MO Ermaan

| Sectson Fr Post Letting | Section G: Comemsents | Documents:
= & > s . = poled i 2
SECTHIM B GENERAL PROJILCT QUESTEONS

D pous HEE wand o contmog Hiks progect T E

AN cTeES Dt anea 7

Explain type of Credit
ol RAY Parcels

[
___}
ot RAN Barcsls S ed :

Has your RFR process beea appooved for Prefensanny’ Engineeriog? J:}
Has your HEP process been approved Tor Right of Way? J:ﬂ
#as your AFP procierss been appeoved lor Consinsciion mspecion? I:
Agw reimiborsatde design ubisly costs inchisted in Premenary Engineaiimg T I:I
Agn redmibisi mable oty coats includoed m Constnscion? E
Do you anticipate enigue specisl provesioan T :3
e all NOOTALPA Contract and Supplemenis fully Execuied? ]:

 D— |

Bs ifin A noa-Elrasinscinre project?

Report Signature

® Ths coier Backe _!_n-q:t:m 2 ¥

Sara Swhenit 1o MDOT Priat Chosen I

AState that Works [




INDOT - LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY QUARTERLY REPORTING FORR

'Please save your changes often.

Print Close » Field Definitions
*Thiz color kackground fields are mandatery

SECTION A: GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Des # 0100358 Contract # B- 35840 Local Public Apency Randolph County
: . o Bridge #145 aver Cabin
Quarter/Year 112014 LQR Status ERC Submitted Project Description Creek on CR 4003

INDOT Project Manager Jefiers, Marcy District Greenfield Letting Status hot Complete
INDOT Program Manager Bowdell, Kimberley

Consultant Information ERC Information

Consultant Hame slick, Kevin

Consultant Firm Randolph County Highway Department

Consultant Email

kevin.slick@hotmail.com




LQR Field Definitions

Field
Consultant Certification Date

Date consultant took Guidance Document Training

ERC Certification Date

Date ERC took Guidance Document Training

Is Project in a MPQO Planning Area

Does MPO include projects from this LPA in their TIP or
perform planning services.

MPQO Firm Name

Name of MFO

MPO User

MPQ Designated representative for Quarterly report
reviews

Do you still want to continue this project?

Self explanatory

Are credits being used?

Are you intending to use development costs as your match
for construction.

Explain type of credit

Are you using PE or ROW costs as match.

# of R\W Parcels

How many Parcels will you need to acquire for the project.

# of R\WW Parcels Acquired

The number of Parcels you have Acquired. (payment and
recording)

Has your RFP process been approved for
Preliminary Engineering?

The Request for Proposals (RFP) must be reviewed and
approved by INDOT for Reimbursement or Match Credits.

Has your RFP process been approved for Right
of Way?

The Request for Proposals (RFP) must be reviewed and
approved by INDOT for Reimbursement or Match Credits.

Has your RFP process been approved for
Construction Inspection

The Request for Proposals (RFP) must be reviewed and
approved by INDOT for Reimbursement.

Are reimbursable design utility costs included in
Preliminary Engineering?

This includes your consultant and any charges by the Utility
Company.

Are reimbursable utility costs included in
Construction?

This is for utility work not done under the let Contract. (i.e_,
utility force account, or forces hired by the Utility Co.

Do you anticipate unique special provisions?

A special provision written for this Project. Does not
include any of INDOT's reoccurring special provisions.
Unique Special Provisions also must be submitting to
INDOT for approval. This submission is before Stage 3
plan submission.

Indiana ——
——

A State that Warks



Tab ldentification

| PO Informatson ek hare if vos oo rgd find MEG Bim o g

Is Project in & MPO Manning Area | TTYED|

Secvon B: Ganaral Progect Quasbans | Section C: Awarded Foderal Funding & Projoct Costs | Section D: Projact Schaduba | Section E: Parmis

_Sechon F: Post Letting | Sectn G; Comments | Documents

SECTHON fe GENERAL PROJECT QHIESTIONS
o you =till wanl to continue his progect?

dfurn credits being wsed 7

Explain typa of coedil

¥ of AV Parcels

i of BAY Pascels Roquined




General Questions

SECTION B: GENERAL PROJECT QUESTIONS
Do you still want to continue this project?
Are credils being used?
Explain type of credit
# ol R\W Parcels
# of RAW Parcels Acquired
Has your RFP process been approved for Preliminary Engineering?
Has your RFP process been approved for Right of Way?

Has your RFP process been approved for Construction inspection’?

Are reimbursable design utility costs included in Prefiminary Engineering?

Are reimbursable utility costs included in Construction?
Do you anticipate special provisions?
Are all INDOT/LPA Contract and Supplements fully Executed?

Is this a non-nfrastructure project?

Click here to explain.

Cli

¢k here 1o explain.

Cli

ck hera lo explain.




Comment Box

 Adg Comment x

Please provide 3 reason for not continuing mis project

Conbimur Prapct - I

* Thas color background Tiekis are mandsiory
ol

Once a comment has been entered, the blue text will change to “Click here to View/Edit.™ Click an the link
to open the comment window and view or edit the comment as necessary.

SECTION B: GENERAL PROJECT QUESTIONS

D you Still want to conbnue this project?
A credils being osed?

Expiadn type of credsl
o of WY Parcels

2 ol WY Parcels Acquirad

Has your RFP process been approved for Profmen sy Engimoerng 7

Ha= your RFP process been appaoved for Right of Way?

Has your RFP process beea approsed for Constraction inspection?

Ade reirmbursable deskgn ity costs neloded m Prehminarny Enginsening ¥

Are reimburnsble utility costs incloded in Coastrsction?

[ you fenBICapatic il el Gt T

Ao &l INEHDTALPA Contrac] and Supptemenis lully Executed?

k= thiz a non-infrastiuciare roject?




Project Cost and Budget Tab

Saction B: General Project Questions | Sechon C: Awarded Fedars! Funding & Praject Costs | Sechion D: Froject Schedule | Secbon E: Permits
Secton Fi Post Leting | Secbion Gz Comments | Documents

SECTION C: Awnrded Federal Funding & Propect Costs

Primaay Asmownt

FimurrFuu-dl-ml :_I Ot §

Socondary Amownd (0 applicabdy)

Cbeer Ametinl [ appcalo]

Toitmd Fesdesrad Funds

Progecl Costs

AR I o
Cuirenl Eaiemate Updaled Eabimale Avrarded Faderal Proposed Deslribalasn Féderal Az
Fhese P Amount Fumds of Fadaral Awmrd LOCH Mutch 5 ;":g:‘;

o |——1

a} Preliminary and Fight of Way
Enginearng (PE1, PE2 RW2)

Secondary Fund Type =1 Cribey |

Oither Fund Type - Oiher f

S

I= Progsci Fundes by an NEPDG ! --I

B} Righ & Wy (RwW) 5000 I:l w000 | I:.l [:

Total {a & b) S0L01

SO0 $40.0:0 L0.00 S0u00

£i Censtnsdion (O8] $200.820.00 |:| S990.000.00 | I:] |:|

ST T I —

g} Railroad [RR1. RRE)

T Consbnedhon Enginesding (CE)

Total fc through ) $200,540.00

Tatal ANl Phases (a.bode &1 | £200, 3400010

ool 1| e |——
= | — | —

S0L00 00,000, 00 $0.00 S0.00

X



Project Schedule Tab

_Sectwon B: General Project Guestions | Section C: Awsrded Federal funding & Project Costs | Secton D: Project Schedule | Sectian E: Permis,
Sectwon Fr oSt Letting E-n:t.u;n Gz Comments | Documants

[ secTon D PROJECT SCHEDULE =
!Wmmm“mﬂleMWmemﬂV'ﬂr

Crenginal Es1.
Start or

Oenginal EsL

Ongimal 5L o o or

Sehetaled Star f'";l';f;"‘ Sehedied
Datn Comyietion Date

Froject Authorized | osriezors 0sEZ0T2 I;l I H

E5~ra-n Plan Developman I OS2 3 I I 09a013 I | I;l Il I n

| sttenraconyac OSZ1R01E ! 05222013 l | I;-I [ i H

| stage 1 Design (308 l OWTRED12 - l 02TER014 ‘ - I? 1| - H
;i:‘:j;“’““""“”m""“' OS1B/2013 - l 11022013 ‘ - I;l -l - 1

| Prenminary Fiaad Cheek DSABR0E [ tonzeni I; | T

:Sune? Diessgn (51-00%) BRI - L0014 1 - |;| -.l - H -
ER.I'u.- Chear l THOBR0TE - l S0 TE l ;I | - r
Rliwpw Contads . iR PR RIS ‘ . 118042015 . | ; II ‘ E

| Local Funding Window I 1180420158 I I 11082015 I ' ; I ‘ H

[ Leting 11042015 ‘ 012016 l ' I:l I| - n

| 1 | 1 ! == 1 !

| omtracs awara 01122016 0LRI0E I;' | 1

Final Aunci | oraene - | oemnzo1s - - I; -l - H -




Permits Tab

Secbion 8: General Project guul:-un: Section C: Awarded Fedaral Funding & Project Costs | Section D: Project Schedule | Section E: Permits
_S-Hﬂlﬁ-l'l f F'ﬂ-!l. Letting Stﬂ.r.'lli G C':ll‘l'll'l'il!hl.l ﬂnl‘.:l.ll'l'ltl'l-ll

Pormits R-Dlilllll'ﬂ-ﬂ l L=

Mormit Typo Parmis | equsrad Liade Applkad Dexler Approved Duls ENpenes

| 401 | =] = = |
—— 3 B [
| DHR I = = | = I iz
|Rute 5 I =l = 3 =
= 2 s |—a
Finad Protacton | =1 | = | = i

Indiana ——
——

A State that Waorks




Tab for Post Bid Letting

F.-umﬂ EI zanbral Project Q'u-unlm 5-ul:-'aun E. ﬂ.'ﬂ.lrdud- F-Ed-!l'ﬂ Fu'nd-n:r !In. Frﬂ]ﬂ:!. {-:um Sdl:tl-nn E'. Frl:w:l ﬁdwdlit .5-ui.'ll:m 3 F'-urrrlrl'.:

e i i - i i T T

Secteon Fr Post Letting | Saction G Commeants | Doduments
SEIZTI{JHF I-"-u-.-.HurIrnq -

mmmnnmwmﬂjm u-mpnu

Ara there Advce of Changes?

J

# of Adwice of Changes
Original Constiuclion Completion Date
Expucted Constrattion Complution Date

Has the Feal Constiuction Inspecton v beda submitied?
Can Construction Inspection PO's be closad?

Ju

Are thede any oolstanding Rabillies of fmancial obgafhons on Mhis proct?

Indiana S——
A State that Works  [REG_—_—




omments Tab

| Section 8: General Praject Questions | Secton C: Awarded Federal Funding & Fraject Costs | Section D Project Schedule | Section £: Permits |
Section F: Post Lettang Sltl:llﬂvﬂ-{.:_r! -i::rr;rn-er\u Dmmmhﬁ

SECTEON G: COMBENT 5 |

riner: (5 =] % |

Updated ate

Comments Updated By

1 2013 Contract Fersonnel issues have resulled in defayed contrad execution Cam, Tafor SMARD13 84521 PM &
Snowing 1-1 of 1 u.m:-P!rPnenm e PEEE| Mext
ih ] Instructions for common functions such as Applyving Filters, Sorting, Showing
N More ltems per Page and Viewing Details may be found in the Getting Started

section.

To add a comment, click on the Add New o icon to the right of the Updated Date column. A new
Comment window will open. Select Other as the comment type and enter the comment. Click Save to
save the comment or click Cancel to return to the Report without adding a comment.

>

= This ciksr backgroend Seikds afe sandatory
S Canced

The new comment will appear in the Comment table, with the ability to Wiew Detailsf?‘f, Edit # or Delete
#< the comment.

 SECTION G: COMMENTS

T e

atr Year Subgect | Comments Updated By Updated Date I
1 2013 Oiher Community is he imple ol Eis profect Cam, Taylor WHE2013 84627 P G o I
1 2013  Conbrsct Personngl issues have iesulled in delayed conbract extoulion Carr, Taytor W20 B 4521 Pl gt
Showimg 1-2 of 2 e Par Paqem P‘IHE Hext




Document Upload Tab

Add New oF

Sacton Fe Canav Protect Duastinns anchen Cojeamec Daoae Tuncng S Framct Coss ) Sacton [: Ergpect Scocue Lancaonk: Sepmes

g -

Sechon Fo Fost Leting | Sechon G Comments | Doouments

Documents | -
Filter: [0 =] W &
Document Type : Upkaad Stafus Created By CreaiedOn  +
| ERC Cortiication doc :EFH: Corticaln Completad TCARROY s ath isﬂ*:;
| Test Pian for Local Guatterty Repor doc :Enc ———  F— TEARADY Imm;'j : i3."5ﬁ*'-i

Showing 1.2 of 2 mems Per Page FOJIEE| Prev FIER| Next




Signing & Submitting Report

Report Signature

Once the Report is ready for submittal, click in the box next to | have accurately completed this report to
the best of my ability.” to electronically sign the report. The Report must be signed before it can be
submitted to INDOT for review.

| Report Signature |
= = - - —

| ERC Sigraturelfpproval | mPO signature | INDOT - Review

M| Bave accarstely completed this fepod 1o the bast |
Signed Date Signad Dale
- Haamo Hinames
Lok hiare to wiew MPD comments:

P il

If the project is in a MPO Planning Area, the check box will not be available until the MPO marks the Report
reviewed and the LQR Status changes to MPO Signed. If the MPO made comments, click on the blue
“Click here to view MPO comments” link to view MPO comments. The comments will open in a new
window.

If the project is ina MPO Planning Area, after the MPO reviews the Report the ERC must submit it to
INDOT. The ERC will receive an email when the MPO review is complete. When the status is "MPO
Signed,” the Report will have buttons at the top to Submit to INDOT, Print and Close. Click Submit to
INDOT to submit the Report to INDOT for review.




INDOT - LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY GUARTERLY REPORTING FORM

Submit to INDOT Print Close
| *Ths coled backiround fulds aen Seddslory

SECTEOM Ao GENERAL PROGIECT INFORMATION

s & B- 36109 Local Fublic Agomcy Sooft County
Cuarierifaar MPO Signnd Projct D BCripdion mmm

INDOT Prrogect Manager Seymour Letting Stofus Kot Complete

INLHAT Frogram Manager

Consailiant Inkormatsn ERC Infoameation

Contustant Hama
Conpuliant Fim

Consutiant Empd
Conauitant Fhone #
Coassllant Certificabon Date

FPO Inborena on Click mars il woa o nod Snd MF O SEm o iSRT

is Progect in @ MPD Planning Area E TR Fan Commaaion of Topacasss County =]
MPO Coatact Hame = | MPO Email sloddgin. gov




SECTHON A GENERAL PROJECT INFORNMA TR

Des @ 1297598 Loc# Pubc Agancy Foofl County
QuarterYear 2013 Progect Descrpiion ﬁsﬂ""""‘:'“m“l Ly

HEHT Progect Manager Richardson, Carcim Lefting Slahas & Complete

THEHHT Program Manpger Al Delva
Comussiant nlormation - —
ERC Nams
ERC Firm
ERC Efmeail
ERC Pisoms &

— e cantcnon vt

g here 1o e Sale sl carbSats

Click hege 8 vou do mgh Ting WEO: Brmn grygern

i Propect in 8 MPO Planming Ares m MO Falti N | ey s ——

A PO Ermall Shedciin gow
Section B! General Projedt Questions | Section C: Awarded Federal Funding & Project Costs | Sedtion ©¢ Project Schedule | Section Er Penmits

Section Fi Post Letting | Sectson G: Comments = Documents

SECTION B: GENERAL PROJECT CUESTIONS

Do you sl waal io conlimue (his project?

Are credlits haang usad?
Explain type of credi
o of WY Parceds

|
# of R Parcels Acquired [:|

Has yous BFP process bean approved for Preliminary Enginsering 7 |:|
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Questions?
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How to Assess Project Timelines and
Funds Effectively

Jaclyn Schmitt & Greg Smith
Local Project Engineers, INDOT

March 12, 2014




When to Assess Project Schedule

= Proposing project/requesting funds

= Need to have a good understanding of project
scope and schedule drivers to submit a
project application for federal funding.

= Red flag survey

= Can identify conflicts that may be schedule
drivers

= Early coordination meetings
= Early opportunity to discuss schedule drivers

= Discussions at this meeting help set the
‘i .Schedule.

ﬂ Indiana S——
A State that Warks T




When to Assess Project Schedule

= Quarterly report meetings
= Required for all federal-aid projects.

= Opportunity to discuss project schedule and
funding with major project parties — LPA ERC,
Consultant Designer, INDOT Project Manager,
etc.




Schedule Drivers

Right of Way

Funding

Availability Environmental

Project Scope Schedule

and :
Complexity Drivers

Permits

Federal &
State Utilities
Requirements




Schedule Drivers

= Right-of-way (ROW)
= Early ROW research helps verify parcel
ownership.

= Amount of ROW affects time to complete
certification process.

= Condemnation
= Time to complete dependant on local courts

= Recommend planning about 1 year for ROW
In early schedule development.




Schedule Drivers

x Environmental Process

= CE Level
= Programmatic Agreement
= CE1-4:2-12 months
= EA and EIS: 12-36 months

s Section 106 for historic features

= Often a “surprise” item that is not identified In
early scoping efforts

= Coordination can add 6-12 months of development
schedule.




Schedule Drivers

s Permits

= Various types of permits
= Each permit has its own review time.
= Coordination with various agencies

= Need to make sure these are requested In a
timely manner

= Utilities
= Relocations require more coordination and
work plans.

= Coordination should start early — around
30%-40% plan development.




Schedule Resources

s INDOT-LPA contract

Version 5-7-2013

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY
PROJECT COORDINATION CONTRACT

SUPPLEMENT N LR
EDS No. SE
CTDA #i: 20.208

This Supplemental Contract, is made and entered into effective ns of the date of the
Indiuna Attormey Genernl signature affixed to this Supplemental Contract, by and between the
Indigma Department of Transporiution, (hereinafter referred to as “TNDOT™), and the City of
. (hereinafter refevred to as “LIA™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, INDOT and the LPA did, on February 2[, 2013, enter mtn a (,onlrm.:,
5 required in connection with INDOT Desigoati

WIHEREAS, it has been determined by INDOT that a supplement of the previously
executed INDOT/LPA Contraol for Services is m::x-.ssury due to o change in the amount of
Federal nid allocated to the Project, and

MNOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises I«m:in
contained, the LPA and INIXOT agree as follows:

The “Revitalg” above are hereby made an integral part of and specifically incorporated
into this Contract Supplement Number 1.

1. Heetion ¥V = TERM AND SCHEDULE of the oddginal Contract is amended to
rean s follows:

BECTION V TERKM AND SCHEDULK,

A 1 the LIPA has the plans, special provisions, and cost estimate (list of pay items, quantities,
and unit prices) for the Project ready such that feder] funds can be obligated (INDOT
olligates the fimds aboul 7 weeks before the date bids are opencd for the constvaction
contraet) between July 1, 2004 and Muveh 31, 2015, INDOT will make the fedeml funds
shown in seetion LA, sndfor LB, of Attachment D availablo for the Project, provided the
Project is cligible and provided the LPA has paid their portion of the Project within th
woeks of recelving the invoice,

B, In the event that federal funds for the Froject are not oblignted during the pericd Hsted In
soetion V.A., the federal funds allocated to the Project will lapse.

Page1of3
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Schedule Resources

= LPA guidance document

s http://www.in.qgov/indot/files/LPA GuidanceDocument 2013.pdf

The class of document required is based on the sewerity of emvironmental impacts 11-3.01 STEPS FOR LAND ACQUISITION

associated with the proposed project The class af document determines the level of
environmental study required for @ particular project, the level of stakeholder involvement,
and the level of detail required in field studies

The following is a guideline that breaks down estimated duration for each step in the land
acquisition process. This guideline should be applied to projects of 20 parcels or less
Largerproects will reguire more time to complete sach steg

Because these factors have great impact on the project development timeline i

important

IN DIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION to identify the class of report required as early as possible Initial Prope rty Research, Owner identification
Duratian: Approximotely i0 doys
Al transportation projects with a federal component must have some type of
environmental document This consists of collecting the no less then 20 years and as t record, whichever
is longer for all parcels of property adjacent 1o the project. This should be performed
The classes of NEPA environmental docurnents are: in conjunction with, and included in the Topagraphic Survey for the project
8-301 Categori(;a! Exclusion (CE) Abstracting and Property Line Determination

Duratian: Appraximately 30 doys

LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT PROCESS ":dlm‘\;;i’u:ﬂ;z}:;“;l‘—ﬂ—.’;; do not have 3 sgnificant effect an the environment either Early in preliminary design, after the initial alignments and typical crosssections are

determined, parcels that will be affected by the project will be known, Abstracts of

GUIDANCE DOCUMENT T A e/t cn then e cormpicd o e et prces

FOR o R/W Engineering
LEVELOFCE | AVERAGE COMPLETION TIME REVIEWED B Duration: Approximately 45 doys
LOCAL FEDERAL-AID PROJECTS CE Level 1 5108 weeks District E5M orly

Can commence after the Preliminary Field Check meeting and all issues addressed

CE Level 2 410 6 months District ESM only from the PFC and specific right-of-way ines zre detarmined

E Level hs District ESM and £ Divis

CF lovel 2 5 o8 monthe et 1S Brasien Preliminary RAW Plans submitted to the District Real Estate Manager

CE Level 4 61012 months District ESM, ES Division and FHWA
Scope of Work and APA
Duration: Approximately 30 days

see the “Indiana Categorical Exclusion Manual’ ins of each Level

. ablishes the type of appraisal valuation form (waiver, value finding, short form
8-3.02  Environmental Assessment (EA) appraisal elc.) 10 be completed and establishes the cost of the veluation services

The Environmental R/W engneering must be complete far this activity to commence.
AssessmentiFinding

of Na Significant
Impact (EAFGNSI)
and the Environ-
mental Impact
Stalement (EIS) can
take 12 - 36 months

An EA is for projects where the environmental impacts are not clearly
established Establishing Market Value, commonly referred ta as Appraising
Duration: Appraximotely 120 doys

IR 2, v s 7 2 A B e i 2 This step includes appraising 2nd review appraising and can be completed after RAW

engineering and APA is completad for each parcel

to complate.
f the environmental analysis and review process determines a project has no
significant impacts on the quality of the environmentan EAfFONSI will be issued Further, unless land acquisition is being pursued “at risk”, there can be no direct
by the FHWA, owner contact take place prigr to the approval of the A document
t the environmental analysis and review process does gt determine an EA/FONSI is The approval of the NEPA document must be obtained in order for Land Acquisition
Last Revision: August, 2013 apprapriate, then an Enviranmental Impact Statement (E5) must be prepared casts to be authorized in FMIS. Mo Land Acguisition costs, including appraising

services are eligible for federal reimbursement or local match without FMIS
authorization

67 127
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http://www.in.gov/indot/files/LPA_GuidanceDocument_2013.pdf

Schedule Resources

= Project examples

= Work with your peers to better learn about
their project development experiences.

= INDOT LPA staff

= Work with INDOT staff to understand
processes and requirements.

= Contact LPA District Program Directors and
Project Managers.

We're here to help!




Assessing Funding

= Funding factors

= Available federal funds
= Dependant on funds appropriated in highway bill
= Dependant on LPA program allowances and
planning
= Avalilable local funds
= Can you afford local match?

= When will you be expected to pay your portion?

= EX: Preliminary Engineering costs are invoiced monthly
once design work begins.

= Following federal and state procedures




Assessing Funding

= Project example

= Project to let in FY 2017

= Project awarded funding by INDOT in Jan. 2014
= FY 2015 — Preliminary Engineering costs will begin.
= FY 2015/2016 — Real Estate costs may begin.
= FY 2016/2017 — Utility Costs may begin.
= FY 2017 — Local match will be due for Construction.
= FY 2017 — Inspection costs will begin.




Key Cost Drivers

= Design engineering

s Environmental documents
= Level of CE
m Sec 106

= Right-of-way
= Engineering
= Real estate services
= Purchase costs vs. donations




Key Cost Drivers

= Utilities

= Relocation of reimbursable utilities
= Drainage
= Construction

= Construction estimate may vary throughout
project development.

= Greatest project cost
= Construction inspection




Final Thoughts

Projects need to meet
schedule and letting dates.

Project owners need to
work hard to define scope
and schedule early In
project development.

Schedule and

Cost Control

Project owners should
understand financial and
schedule commitments of a
federal-aid project.

State and Federal processes
must be followed.




Questions?
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Reqguest for Proposals

Susie Kemp
Local Program Director, INDOT

March 12, 2014




Goals

= The goals of this training today are to
help the LPA successfully submit an
RFP that specifically fits each phase
of their project and to help ensure
that the phase is eligible for federal
funds reimbursement.




Request for Proposals

s If consultant services are to be
funded with federal-aid the LPA
must:

= Create and advertise a Request for Proposals
(RFP) on INDOT’s website.

= Evaluate and rank consulting firms using the
score sheet that was advertised in the RFP.




Request for Proposals

= Faillure to follow this procedure may
cause a loss of federal funding.

http://www.in.gov/indot/



http://www.in.gov/indot/
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Consultant Contract Review

Mike Wink
Local Project Engineer, Crawfordsville, INDOT

March 12, 2014




Goals

= Ability to understand the various
types of contracts and their
elements.

= Empower the LPA to successfully
negotiate a contract.

s 555
s Schedule

= Appropriate for the project




= Contracting sequence

= Contract compensation methods
= Contract review checklist

= Consultant prequalification letter
= Profit calculation worksheet

= Compensation/escalation value




Contracting Seguence

= LPA contracting sequence

= Consultant submits draft scope of work,
itemized fee proposal and prequalification
letter to LPA.

= LPA ERC reviews scope and fee proposal.

= Negotiation of scope, schedule, compensation
method and fees

= Draft contract Is prepared and submitted to
INDOT along with itemized fee proposal and
prequalification letter.




Contract Compensation Methods

Lump sum

= Negotiated labor rate

= Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF)

= Unit price

= Cost plus 26 of cost Is prohibited by

Indiana Code and Federal
Regulations




Contract Compensation Methods

= Lump Sum

= Good method to use when the scope of work
IS well-defined and when there Is confidence
In level of effort required. Not acceptable for
construction inspection.




Contract Compensation Methods

= Negotiated Labor Rate

= Acceptable method to use when the scope Is
not well-defined, or when the consultant Is
not in control of the level of effort. Typically
used for construction inspection.




Contract Compensation Methods

s Cost Plus Fixed Fee

= Acceptable method to use when the scope Is
well-defined but there Is a lower degree of
confidence In the level of effort required.
Consultants must have full CPA Audit or
Cognizant Audit prequalification financial
approval to use this method.




Contract Compensation Methods

= Unit Price

= Good method for use with repetitive well-
defined units of work. Typically used for
geotechnical and right-of-way (ROW)
services. INDOT approved unit price rates for
ROW services are available on the INDOT

website.




Contract Compensation Methods

= Advice about use of multiple
methods

= Lump sum and hourly compensation
elements should not be mixed Iin a contract
unless the methods would be applied during
different defined time periods or there Is no
overlap in the staffing who will be performing
the work elements.




Contract Compensation Methods

DOCUMENT #2:

See handout:
“Lump Sum:
Appendix D”

Compensation:

A

ALUMP suM

APPENDIX "D"
Amount of Payment
1 The CONSULTANT shall receive as payment for the work performed under
this Comfract the total amount not to exceed $338,700.00, (Sections A1,
A2 A3 Ad AS AG AT, AS, A9 and A10 - $318,700.00, Section A.11
and A.12 - $20,000.00), wnless a supplement is exscuted by the parties
which increases the maxiomim amount payable.
2, The CONSULTANT shall be paid for the work performed mnder this
Clonfract o 8 lomp sum basis in accordance with the following schedule:
a  Suvey : O $ 15,800.00
b. Categorical Excluaion $ 32,600.00
c. Cemetery Development Plan § 4,800.00
. Public Involvement $ 12,400.00
B Bridge Design and Plans $ 96,200.00
The CONSULTANT shall not be paid for any service performed by LPA or
not required to develop this project.
3. Amount of Payment (Geotechnical Services)

A

The CONSULTANT shall reccive ag payment for the work
performed under this contract related to Geotechnical Services
based on the specific cost per unit multiplied by the actual units of
worle performed.

Geotechnical boring and sampling, as set ont herein, will be paid
for in accordance with Attachment D-1,

The amount of $25,527.50 is an cstimate of the cost which the
CONSULTANT will incur in fulfilling fhe requirements of Item &
of Appendix “A”. The final amount will be adjusted according to
the actnal units of work performed; however, the final amount shall
not exceed $28,100.00 unless and until a supplemental agreement
is executed.

A‘ppsmdm Ty
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Contract Com

pensation Methods

DOCUMENT #3:

See handout:
“Negotiated Labor
Rate: Appendix D”

Version 11-29-11

MNesiTinTes Lagre RATE
APPENDIX “D"

Compensation:

A.

Amaount of Payment

1. The CONSULTANT shall receive as payment for the wotk performed
under this Coontact the total amount not to exceed $208400, unless a
supplement is executed by the parties which increases fhe maximum
amonnt payable.

2. The CONSULTANT will be paid for the work described in Appendix “A”
in accordance with the following negotiated hourly billing rates per
classification.

Labor Classification Allowable Hourly Rates Per Year

2012 2013 2014

Coordinator

Regular rate $147.89 $153.81 $159.96

Overlime rate $171,81 $178.68 $185.83
Project Engineer 11

Regular rafe $121.11 $125.95 $130.99

Overlime rate $140,70 $146.32 $152,18
Project Englneer

Regular rate $99.03 $102.99 $107.11

Ovwertime rate $115.05 $119.65 £124.43
Project Supervisor 11

Regular rate $85.99 $89.43 $93.01

Cvertime raie $99.90 $103.89 £108.05
Project Supervisor I .

Regular rate £75.13 $78.14 £81.27

Overtime rate §87.28 $90.77 $94.40
Inspector

Regular rate $66.20 $68.85 $71.60

Overtime rate $76.91 §79.98 583,18

The classification rates are based on the calendar year for the actual hours
of work performed by essential personnel exclusively working on this
Coniract,

-8 For those services performed by the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT
will be rveimbursed the direct non-salary costs (fhe actual out-of-pocket
expenses of the CONSULTANT directly attzibutable to this Contract, such
as faves, subsistence, milesge, long distance calls, equipment rentals,
reproductions, ete.) as approved by INDOT, The direct none-salary costs
for travel reimbursement shall not exceed the limitations on travel
expenses set out in the curent State of Indiana policy on travel
reimbursement,

Indiana ——
——

A State that Waorks




Contract Compensation Methods

DOCUMENT #4:

See handout:
“Cost + Fixed Fee:
Appendix D”

A,

5 05T T f— -;AEO J’T-ﬁ Version 8-19-09

APPENDIX "D"
COMPENSATION
Amcunt of Payment

The CONSULTANT will reccive as payment for the work performed inder this
Agreement, as follows, unless a modification of the Agreement is approved in writing by
the COUNTY.

1. For those services performed by the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT will be paid
on the basis of actual howrs of work performed by essential parsonnel exelusively on
this Agreement at the diveot sulary and wages of each employee, PLUS an overhead
rate thereof of 102.01 percent , 1.59 percent Capitol Cost of Money PLUS a fixed feo
PLUS direct non-salary costs (the actual costs of such out-of-pocket expenses directly
attributable to this Agreement such as fares, subsistence, mileage, long distance calls,
equipment rentals, reproductions, ete.) as approved by the COUNTY.

2. For those services performed by ofher than the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT
will be reimbursed for the actual invoice for the services perfoymed by other than the

CONSULTANT, provided that each such invoice shall be subject to approval as
reqgonable by the COUNTY prior to any reimbuisement thevefore.

3. The total amount of the fixed fee is $11,723

3, The iotal compensation to the CONSULTANT shall not exceed $94.792 unless
approved in writing by the COUNTY.

Method of Payment

The CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to the LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY, not more
often than ance per month during progress of the work, for partial payment on aceount for
the worle completed to date. Such invoices shall represent the value, lo the LPA, of the
parlially completed work based on the proportion which ifs percentage bears lo the total
cost of the fully completed work, .

Upon approval by the Local Public Agency after submitial of the completed worls, in each
phase, a sum of money equal to the foos set forlh, less the lofal of the amounts of the
partial payments previously paid 1o the CONSULTANT shall be due and payable fo the
CONSULTAMNT.

Indiana ——
——

A State that Waorks



Contract Compensation Methods

UniT " Feiee
D O‘ l ' M E N I #5 - #. Compensate the CONSULTANT for the Servicss under Appeadix “A7,
L Ttem 7 -(Right-of-Way Engineering and Services), based on the specific
coat per unit multiplied by the actual vnits of wak perfonmed in
accordance with fthe following schedule. The scheduls shall be
Hated should the completion of the worlt extend beyond 24 months
finm the date of the execntion of the A greement.
. lem Cost
See handout: e T
- . 20 year Residential Title Search (B Reports) 5 295.00 perreport
-20 year Commercial Title Search (3 Reports)  §  330.00 per report
Iq4 - = 7y -2 year Municipal Title Search (1 Report) § 370.00 per report
l | N |t P rice ek oty Rogert $ 145,00 por roport
~Titls Updates (12 Reports) F 14500 per report
BW Plans (12 Parcels) $ 450,00 per pareel
Legal Desoriptions (24 Descriptions) § 70000 per description
Parcel, Plats (12 Plats) § 700.00 per parcel
Transfor Documents (24 Dotuments) § 100.00 per document
RSV Stalcing (12 Parcals) § 45000 per parcsl
APA’s (12 Parcels) & 200.00 per parcal
Appraisale
= Waiver Valuations (7 Pavcels) $ 500.00 per parcel
- Valus Pindings (2 Parcols) §1,675.00 par parel
- Short Form (1 Pareel) $2,300.00 per parcel
- Long-Fomm (2 Parcels) $3,125.00 per parcel
Raview Appraisels
- Waiver Valuations {7 Parcels) £ 305.00 per parcel
- Value Findings (2 Parcels) ¥ 830.00 per parcel
- Shart Form (1 Parcel) ’ $1,115.00 per paicel
- Long-Form (2 Parcels) §1,485.00 per parcel
Wegotiations (12 Parcels) §1,375.00 per parcel
BSW Management (12 Parcels) 5 800,00 per paroe]
Pre-trial Testimeny/Court Appeeranoes $ 1:400.00 per day
Pape 2 of § Pages Appendix 1"
|
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Contract Review Checklist

= GO to:
http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

= Click: Doing Business with INDOT
s Click: LPA & Grants Administration
= Click: LPA Consultant Selection

= Under: Forms

s Select: Consultant Contract Review
Checklist



http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

Contract Review Checklist

DOCUMENT #6:

See handout:
“LPA-Consultant
Contract Review
Checklist”

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana's Economic Growth

LPA - Consultant Contract Review Checklist

Vers. 10/18/13jc

Local Public Agency:

Des No.

Project Name-
Consultant Name:

Review the confract document.
a. [ Venfy that draft contract is consistent with the latest INDOT bolerplate.

b, [ Verify that the contract description. Des number and scope of work is within the parameters described
in the RFP advertisement and in SPMS.

c. [ Verify that the maximum compensation amount shown on page one matches the amount shown in
Appendix D.

d [ Venfy that Section 22 of the draft contract includes proper addresses for the LPA and for the
consultant.

[ Verify that the signature page contains the names and fitles for either the Board of County
Commissioners, City Board of Public Works and Safety or the Town Board, as appropriate

"~

2 [ Venfy Appendix “C” of construction inspection contracts indicates the Final Construction Record is
to be submitted within 45 days of the confractors last day of work

3 [] Venfy the Appendix “D” compensation method is appropriate for the scope of work.

. Construction inspection services should be paid for on a negotiated hourly billing rate basis.

b, Other types of services may be paid for on a lump sum basis, cost plus fixed fee basis, it price basis o
negotiated billing rate basis.

Cost plus percent of cost compensation is not allowed on any consultant contracts

d  See the INDOT Professional Services Contract Administration Manual for more information on the
compensation methods. The manual is available from the INDOT Consulting Services Section mfranet
page lindotweblcontent\CA NewSite\ca_contracts heml

=

[ Venfy the consultant has provided a copy of the lead consultant’s prequalification letter showing their
approved overhead rate.

[

7

ERC signature

Analyze the Consultant Fee Proposal.
a [] Confirm the task elements are relevant to the scope of work.

b. [] Confimm the profit rate does not exceed 13%. INDOT's proit rate guidelines are available at
Dttp://www.in gov/indot/2730.htm . LPA’s are not required to follow INDOT s practice; however, use of
rates above 15% 15 not acceptable

¢. [ Confirm the proposal does not nclude mreasanable escalation. INDOT uses the Burean of Labor and
Statistics Employment Cost Index (ECT) to determine appropriate escalation values. INDOT s guidelines
are available at hittp://www.ingov/indot/2730.htm . LPA’s are not required to follow INDOT s practice.
‘however, use of escalation rates substantially higher than the ECT may be cause for question.

d [ Confirm the overhead rate used in the fee proposal is consisten with or lower than the rate shown in
the consultant’s prequalification letter.

e. [ Confimn. to the extent possible, major task element and overall cost totals are not excessive.

If the contract is for Constmetion Inspection, is an Engineer’s Assignment letter attached?
a []Not Applicable

b. [] Engineer's Assignment letter is attached.

Date

o

Verify the consultant has provided a fee proposal and the fee proposal includes the following
a. [ Itemization of task elements with estimated hours by employee classification.

b. [ Cost calculations show the overhead rate and profit rate has been apphied.

Pageof2
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onsultant Prequalification Letter

DOCUMENT: #7
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana's Economic Growth

DOCUMENT #7:

100 Horth Sonate Avonus e e p—
FRiseam Nocex [ p—
Indianapols, Indiana 86704

Michasl R. Pance, Govarnar
Michael B. Cline, Commissioner

Indisns Department of Transportatson

o= Consultent X Date Pried:  NXXXXNXXX

Effective:  XIOEXXXXXN Expireson: X

Consultant X
123 Superhero Lane

Gotham City, Indiana 12345

See handout:

-

[ 4 1 Re:  Consultant Prequalification —— _ WarkTope WorkType Dracripion
onsuitan s e

Dear Consultan: X: (i Syvems Plasasg a1 Level | Badge Desgn

Valid Work Groeps

n Tralfie Fi it 92 Level 2 Bad,

- - - The Censultant P Modi Package suby d on has been _’ "_ i . R N e D

reviewed by this office Your financial package has been approved by our External Audit section on 3 Vel ’W‘;_"’\'mf‘ spacity sod W1 TelSipl Do
This information has been updated m your prequalification package Your firm has been Operations Aaalys
prequalified to provide consulting services to the Indiana Department of Trantportation (INDOT) in the woek 13 Complex Traffic Capacity and 192 Trafic Sigual Syvtem Deupn
groups listed on the attached Worktype centification, effective XXXXXXXXXX This approval supersedes Operatons Asalyis
any previous approval for prequalificatson. but 15 subject to revision or modificanon i accordance with the a1 Tradfic Safery Analysis 193 Complex Roadway Sign Desips
79 most current editen of the INDOT Censultamt Prequalificanon Mamal  This approval will expae on 51 Entiscamenn] Docaciest Prepacation - 194 Lighting Design
e e r' 3000000 =y
Tndirect cost and facilities capital cost of money rates of Xxxxx% and xxx% respectively are #n E}“‘“‘jﬁl‘;‘“ 120d Phose I, 1L Right of Way Phia Devebopacat
approved on a PROVISIONAL basis for the purpose of fee proposal preparation. Your firm's annnal
contractng capacity will be § J0000OEXX. The rates and selechon capacity ase bated on vour subnutted i1 Entuzoamcntal Docuseat Prepaaton - 11 Prepeet Manaprsseat for Avquistion
financial mformation for the fiscal period that ended XOOOOOOXNN.  The firm's most recently approved Sacricns
provisional mdirect cost rate and cumrent sudied or self-cemified pasd hously labor rates are 1o be used as a 33 Envisoamental Document Preparation 105 Vabe Amalyws
bans for fee jusuficanons and negonanons. However, the Office of Cost Accounnng and Audus wall Sectuon 4if)
determine the allowable final project costs in accord with cost principles contained in 48 CFR Part 31 of the 54 Ecclogicl Swveys 24 Apwil
Federal Acquisition Regulations, the allowable indirect cost rates, the audited or self-certificd paid hourly . . )
N y 1 ¥
Iabor rates for the periods in which the cost wers incarred and (he terms of the contract 55 Wediod Mingisen 126 Negotstion
56 Waersay Pamsts 117 Chaing
You are requared to subnut a modification package m the event of any changes i firm ownershap. 17 Air Qlity Analyss 11 Coestracton laspection

firm address, form of business entity under which the firm operates, manpower agnificant enough to affect the S8 Woise Analyvis and Abstemsent Desiga 141 Repube Bridge laspection
firm's qualificanon or capacity (or operanons of laboratories, facilines. etc). financul stams (such as filing for - )
bankruptey). of any other change which affects an element INDOT conssders when prequalifying a consultant. 1 Topegraplic Survey Data Cellectiea "2 Complex Bulge Desiga
The Consultant must notify INDOT within 15 days of any change in the information provided in its 71 Gretechaal Exgierag Savices 144 Small Serwctie ané bscrllaneows
Prequalification Package and to subuut a medification package m a tuncly maner. Failure to subuut a Struchure Lanpection
modification package will result in the loss of Consultants Prequalification Status P ——— 185 Dridge Lood Capaciy Rsing & Der

ce: file

Respecifully,

Prequalification Engineer

wiww.in gowidot’

An Equal Opportunity Employer

000K

Complex Roaduay Design

Basdpe Asahyin Tevemg
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Profit Calculation Worksheet

DOCUMENT #8:

See handout:
“Consultant
Contracts Profit
Calculation
Worksheet”

Exhibit 6

Additives

Complexity

Cost

Duration

Overhead

Consultant Contracts
Profit Calculation Worksheet

Law
Low/Mid
Mid
Mid/High
High

»$10,000,000

>$2,000,000 &
<=610,000,000

>5500,000 & <=52,000,000
<=8500,000

<3 years
»=3 years & <5 years
»=5 years

>190%

>180% & <=100%
>160% & <=180%
>120% & <=160%
<=120%

Winimum Possible Rate

7.0%
Maximum Possible Rate
14.0%

Caleulated Total

Base =
7.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

7.00%

Exhibit 6 - Complexity Levels

Low:

On-call contracts that do not include preparation of construction plans.
Traffic Data Collection and Forecasting

+ Ervironmental Document Praparation —CE/Section 4{f)

= Environmental Services 5.4 to 5.12

« Topographic Survey Data Collection

« Right of Way Plan Development

s Training

e Construction Inspection

@« Shop Plan Review

= Naon-bridge inspection senvices

= Bridge Load Capacity Rating and other Bridge Analysis/Testing

« Operational staffing (such as for TMC dispatch)

s Assistance Program Services

Low/Mid:
= On-call contracts that include preparation of construction plans.
Systems Flanning
MNon-Complex Traffic Capacity and Operations Analysis
Mon-Complex Roadway Design
Level 1 Bridge (inspection and design)
Traffic Design 10.1 to 10.6
e Subsurface Utility Engineering

Mid:
s Envirenmental Document Preparation -EA
= Traffic Safety Analysis
« Studies requiring special expertise.

Iid/High:
s Level 2 bridge (inspection and design)
= Complex Traffic Capacity and Operations Analysls
« Complex Roadway Design

High:
s Environmental Document Preparation -EIS
e Multilevel interchange design
s Level 3 bridge (inspection and design)

A State that Warks



Compensation/Escalation Values

s Escalation values for INDOT

consultant contracts:
= GO to: http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

= Clic
0l ng
= Clic

K on: Doing Business with INDOT
nlight: Consultants/Pre-construction
K on: Proposals & Contracts

= Under: Contract Compensation Information
= Select: Employment Cost Index (ECI) Rates



http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

Compensation/Escalation Values

D O C U M E N T # 9 - Escalation Values for INDOT Consultant Contracts
el #
Some INDOT hourly labor rate contracts allow for annual escalation. Individual contracts will
See h an d O u t - have to be consulted to determine if an escalation adjustment is specified. The applicable

annual escalation rate will be either an Employment Cost Index rate (ECI*) or an alternate rate

“ E Scal ati O n Val u e S determined by INDOT. The applicable escalation adjustments for these contracts are as

follows:
for INDOT
Consultant Applicable 7/1/10; CY 2009 EC rate 0.4%
CO n t raCtS 7 Applicable 7/1/11: CY 2010 ECI rate 2.4%, Alternate INDOT rate 0%

Applicable 7/1/12: CY 2011 EC| rate 2.0%, Alternate INDOT rate 2.0%

Applicable 7/1/13: CY 2011 ECI rate 1.8%, Alternate INDOT rate 1.8%

*The ECI rate referred to above is the Bureau of Labor and Statistics Employment Cost Index,
Wages and Salaries (not seasonally adjusted), for private industry workers, professional,
scientific and technical services.

Indiana ——
——
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Compensation/Escalation Values

s Real

estate fee schedules:

= GO to: http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

= Clic

K on: Doing Business with INDOT

= Highlight: Consultants/Pre-construction

= Clic

K on: Proposals & Contracts

= Under Contract Compensation Information
s Select: Current Real Estate Fee Schedules



http://www.in.gov/indot/index.htm

Compensation/Escalation Values

DOCUMENT #10:

STATE OF INDIANA e o b L

i Indlana Government Center South
Mitchell E. Daniels Jr_.. Governor 202 Wt e ha i BiTact, Roort WATa

See handout: i I
“Increase In State
Mileage
Reimbursement DATE  Mayl, 2011

R ate 77 TO: Al State Institutions f;,\ \ \

FROM: Raobert D, Wynlkoop, Commissioner, [DOAS
Adam M. Horst, State Budget Agency A F  5/1/1

RE: Increase in State Mileage Reimbursement Rate

Effective May 1, 2011, the mileage reimbursement rate’will be increased to $0.44 for
each buginess mile driven. This rate increase recognizes the sharp increase in fuel cost
and is similar to that in July 2008 when gas prices wene at similar levels.,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Minnie Hoskins (State Travel
Coordinator) at 317-232-4258 or your Budget Analyst at 317-232-3610.

Indiana ——
——
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Common Errors

DOCUMENT #11| =~

LPA-CONSULTING CONTRACT

See handout:

(1 M atC h A D L) NOW, THEREFORE, in censideration of the following mutual covenants, the parties hereto mutualfy.
p p . oveasnt end agres as follows: ..

The “Rouitals” dbove are heeeby mads an integtal part s specifically incorporated into fhis Contract.

O SERVICES BY CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT will provide the Services and '
deliverables described in Appendix “A” wihich is heredn atiached to and made an infegral part of thiz
Contract,

il MEORMATION AND SERYICES TO B FURNISHED BY THE LPa. The

infonmation sud services tobe fimished by the LPA are set outin Appendic "B" which is hersin aftached
to and mads an integral part of this Confract.

SLCTIONTIIT  TERM, The torm of this Contract shall be from the dede of the last signature affixed to
fisis Contract to the completion of the construction comtragt which is estimated to he 2013, A scheduls for
completion of the Services and deliverables is et foufh in Appendix “C” which s herein attached to snd
e an integral patt of this Contract.

SECTIONIV COMPENSATION, The LPA shall pay fhe CONSULTANT for the Servioes performed
undor this Contract 25 set fonth in Appendix “D" which is herein attnched to and i | paut of
fhis Contract, The maxinmm amoomt payable under this Contract shall not excesf §338.700,00,

SECTIONY  NOTICE TO PROCEED AND SCHEDULE, The CONSULTANT shall begin the
work to be performed under tins Contract enly upon receipt of the written notice 1o proceed from the LPA,
amd shall deliver thee work to fhe LEA in accordance with the schedule contained in Appendix " which is
herein sitached to and made an integral part of this Comtract.




Common Errors

DOCUMENT #12: S

1. Route Susvey

1.1 Perform the fieldwork as required for the route survey.

S e e h a n d O u t : 1.2  Fumish a detormination of all cxisling right-of—way and apparent property lines and fo

show same on plans.

“Appendix A” .

2. Environmental

21 Develop and document a Categorical Exclusion (CB) as falling within the guidelines of the
Council on Environmental Quality regulations implementing NEPA, (40 CFR 1500-1508)
and FHWA repulations (23 CER 771). Documentation as a CE includes performing services
in accordance with Section 106 of the Mational Historie Preservation Act and Section 4(f)
of the Department of Transportafion Act.

22  The following items shall be considered a change in the scope of work and canze for a
supplamental agreement: .

2.2.1 Preparation of an Environmental Assessment/Finding Of Mo Significant Tmpact
(EA/FONSI) or an Environmental Tmpact Statement (BIS)

2,22 Phase Ic archaeological subsurface reconnaissance

223 Phase Il hazardous materials site investigation

2.2.4 Hazardous materials remediation plan

225 Wetland mifigation design

2.3.6 Encroachment upon historic sites, publicly owned park and recreatior lands,
wildlife and waterfront refuges

23,7 A finding of an adverse effect in accordance with Section 106 of the Mational
Historic Preservation Act .

3 Cemetery Development Plan

3 Prepare a cemetery development plan in accordance with IC 14-21-1-26.5 as proposed
construstion wi_ll occur within 100 feet of a known cemetery.

Appendix "A"

Indiana ——
——
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Common Errors

. AFPEMNDLIX "B"

J—

DOCUMENT #13: | (st i

The LPA shall furnish the CONSULTANT with the following:

1. Assist the CONSULTANT in obtaining property owner information, deeds, plans
of adjacent developments, section corner information and any other pertinent

S e e h a n d O u t - information necessary to perfarm the Services under the Agreement.

2. Criteria for design and details for signs, signals, lighting, highway and structures
such as grades, curves, sight distances, clearances, design loading, etc.

“Appendix B”
p p 3 Specifications and standard drawings applicabls to the project

4, Plans of existing structures within the project limits, if available

5. All written views pertinent to the location and environmentsl studies that are
received by the LPA
a. Tiaffie assipnments

478 Available data from the tramsportation planing process

8. Utility plans available to the LPA covering utility facilities, the location of signala
and underground conduits throughout the affected areas -

9. Provide access to enter upon public and private lands as required for the
CONSULTANT to perform work under this Contract

10 Existing ambient air quality data available from the State and Local Air Pollntion
Conirol Agency

11, All legal services as may be required for the development of the Project.

Appendix “B"

Indiana ——
——
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Common Errors

APPENDIX "C"

DOCUMENT #14: >,

No work under this Contract shall be performed by the CONSULTANT until the

S ee h an d ou t - CONSULTANT receives a written notice to proceed from the LPA.
1 - B 1. The services by the CONSULTANT shall be completed within 730 calendar days after
A p p en d IX C receipt of a notice to proceed, exclusive of review time by other agencies and pending

acquisition of proposed right-of-way.

2. The CONSULTANT will keep the tracings until a time four months prior to & scheduled
letting,

3 Congtruction Changes

& - Questions, clarifications, or comections requested by LPA Construction personnel
regarding the interpretation of the CONSULTANT's plans shall be addressed by the
CONSULTANT within a reasonable period of time from the CONSULTANT's
receipt of LPA's request,

b.  Modifications to the plans during the construction phase due to tmforeseen or
unusual conditions shall be made within a reasonable petiod of time following
receipt by the CONSULTANT of LPA's nofice to proceed.




Common Errors

Vession 8-19-09

DOCUMENT #15: e

PENDIX "D"
Qo_m@@
-

See handout: A e ofPoymen
cc - 7 1. The CONSULTANT will receive as payment for the work performed under this Contract
A e n d I X D the total amount not to exceed $122,714.80, unless a modification of the Contract is

approved in writing by the LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY and INDOT.

2 The CONSULTANT will be paid for the work described in Appendix “A” in accordance

with the following negotiated hourly billing rates per classification.

— e
Labor llowable Hourly @
Classification Per YWear

2009/2010 201 11
Repular Owvertime Regular Overlime
Project Manager $141.61 MN/A $147.28 NiA
EPR $89.26 $102.60 $92.85 $106.72
Inspectors $75.58 $86.87 878.58 390,32

*Rates are effective from July 1 through June 30

3. The classification rates are based on the calendar wear for the actnal hours of work
 performed by essential personnel exclusively working on this Contract. For those
services performed by the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT will be reimbursed the
direct non-salary costs (the actual costs of such out-of-pocket expenses directly
attributable to this Confract such as fares, subsistence, mileage, long distance calls,
equipment rentals, reproductions, ete.) as approved by INDOT. The direct non-salary
cogts for travel reimbursement shall not exceed the imitations on travel expenses set out

in the current INDOT policy on travel reimbursement.

4, For those services performed by other than the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT will
be reimbursed for the actual invoice for the services performed by other than the
CONSULTAMNT, provided thati each such invoice shall be subject to approval as
reasonable by the LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY prior to any reimbursement therefore.

Indiana ——
——

A State that Waorks




Questions?

Indiana ——
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Closing Information

= Sigh out sheets: REQUIRED

= Evaluation forms

= Feedback, comments, questions:
LPAQuestions@indot.IN.gov



mailto:LPAQuestions@indot.IN.gov
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